
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

December 10, 2018 - 7:00 P.M. 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

IV. WELCOME.

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. Aquatic Holdings, LLC Annexation.

VII. PRESENTATIONS:

1. Resolution Honoring Jimmy Garris, County Commissioner.
2. Audit Presentation – Michael C. Jordan, CPA with Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC.

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for residents 
to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on any other matter 
related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing section of the agenda, 
residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public comment on the item. No public 
comment may be made to the Council during the meeting, except during the Public Comment period or 
as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more 
than three speakers may address the Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no 
action on the matter addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a 
future Council meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public 
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

1. Marie Reed – Presentation of Gift for Fire Department.

IX. .CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be discussed by 
the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to address an item or ask questions.

1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes:

 November 5, 2018 Special Meeting Minutes; and
 November 13, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes.

2. Approval of 2019 calendars:

 Draft 2019 Regular Council Meeting Calendar; and
 Draft 2019-2020 Budget Calendar.

3. Tax Release/Refunds.

X. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Brookfield, Section 4 – Preliminary Plat.

XI. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS:

1. Discussion of Logistics for Council Office - (Councilman Moore) 



XII. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS:

XIII. REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Update on Projects Currently Underway: Regional Sewer Pump Station Project 
Chapman Street Culvert - Nobel Canal Drainage Basin 

Study 
2018 SRF Application (Sewer Rehabilitation) 
Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement 
Horizon Land Use Plan 
Multi-Purpose Building Site Plan 
Winterville Market/Town Common Plan 
Resurfacing of the Hillcrest Basketball Courts 
Fork Swamp Greenway Project 

XIV. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN MANAGER.

XV. CLOSED SESSION: NCGS § 143-318.11. (a)(5) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by
the public body in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body,
which privilege is hereby acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session
and nothing herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be
open merely because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public
body may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,
judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. (Discuss the price and other material
terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option,
exchange, or lease.)

XVI. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting – Monday, December 17, 2018 - 7 p.m. - Town Hall Assembly
Room.

2. Board of Adjustment Meeting – Tuesday, December 18, 2018 - 7 p.m. - Town Hall Assembly
Room.

3. Town Office closed on Monday, December 24, 2018, Tuesday, December 25, 2018, and
Wednesday, December 26, 2018 for the Christmas Holidays.

4. Town Office closed on Tuesday, January 1, 2019 for New Year Holiday.

XVII. ADJOURN.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the meeting should notify 
the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 215-2344 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. (Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: December 10, 2018 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item Section:  Public Hearings 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Aquatic Holdings, LLC Annexation (Aquaventure). 

Action Requested: Hold the Public Hearing . 

Attachments: Annexation Map, Annexation Petition and Metes and Bounds, Certificate of Sufficiency, Notice of 

Public Hearing, Address of Adjacent Property Owners. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director. Date: 11/27/2018 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC  12/4/2018  FD  TM  12/3/2018  Final  12/3/2018 

Supporting Documentation 

Aquatic Holdings, LLC is applying for annexation of 214 Beacon Drive (Parcel 82774): 

Location: 214 Beacon Drive 

Parcel:  82744 

Size: 6.93 acres.  

Zoned: GB  

Annexation Process: 

1st Council Meeting: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Annexation (10/8/18). 

2nd Council Meeting: Schedule a Public Hearing for the Annexation (11/13/18). 

3rd Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Annexation (12/10/18).  

 Petitioners and adjacent property owners within 100’ were mailed notification on Nov. 26, 2018.

 Public Notice published in the Daily Reflector on 11/28/18 and 12/5/18.

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:  Hold the Public Hearing. 

3



4



Legal Description For 

Ange Plaza  Lot 14 Annexation 

Lying and being situate in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and being 

more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at a point in the southern right of way of Beacon Drive said point being the 

northwest corner of Ange Plaza Lot 17 as recorded in map book 66, page 123 of the Pitt 

County Registry and being further located N 18-13-01 W  – 926.08’ from the intersection 

of the southern right of way of Beacon Drive and the northern right of way of NCSR 

1130 – Veron White Road, thence from said point of beginning with the western line of 

Ange Plaza Lot 17 S 31-04-43 W – 194.32’, thence S 08-20-53 W – 134.43’ to the 

northern line of the Charles David Cobb, Jr. property as recorded in deed book 203, page 

706, thence with the northern line of the Charles David Cobb, Jr. property N 81-39-07 W 

– 163.90’ to the eastern line of the Grant R. & Heather H. Jones property as recorded in

deed book 2973, page 572, thence with the eastern line of the Grant R. & Heather H.

Jones property N 07-34-02 E – 104.15’ to the northeast corner of the Jones property,

thence with the northern line of the Jones property N 81-42-54 W – 189.93’ to the

northeast corner of the Max & Monika Galvan property as recorded in deed book 2003,

page 829, thence with the northern line of the Galvan property N 74-34-55 W – 212.36’

to the northeast corner of the Randy Curtis Jones & Terri Whitehurst Jones property as

recorded in deed book 835, page 541, thence with the northern line of the Jones property

N 65-35-55 W – 200.16’ to te eastern line of the Ludie Ange Moore Family Partnership

property as recorded in deed book 1127, page 758, thence with the eastern line of the

Ludie Ange Moore Family Partnership property N 17-36-35 E – 189.97’ to the southeast

corner of the Charles V. & Rebecca B. White property as recorded in deed book 1988,

page 514, thence with the eastern line of the White property N 08-55-07 E – 125.35’,

thence N 23-38-53 E – 63.34’ to the southeast corner of  Ange Plaza Lot 13 as recorded

in map book 64, page 26, thence with the eastern line of Ange Plaza Lot 13

N 02-36-27 W – 86.58’ to the southern right of way of Beacon Drive, thence with the

southern right of way of Beacon Drive 96.09’ along the arc of a curve said curve being

to the right having a radius of 1000.00’ and a chord bearing S 61-40-27 E – 96.06’,

thence S 58-55-17 E – 770.95’ to the point of beginning containing 6.9345 acres.

5



6



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Town of Winterville 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Town Council will meet on Monday, 

December 10, 2018 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, to 

hold a Public Hearing on the following proposal: 

The Town of Winterville has received an annexation petition from Aquatic Holdings, 

LLC for 214 Beacon Drive (Parcel Number 82774).  The 6.93 acre site is zoned GB. 

Persons having an interest in this matter and desiring to speak either for or against the 

annexation are invited to be present and will be given the opportunity to be heard at the Town 

Council Public Hearing.  For further information, contact the Winterville Planning Department at 

(252) 215-2360.

Block Ad:  November 28, 2018 

       December 5, 2018 

7



 

JAMES H. HUDSON 
2875 LANDING CIRCLE 
GRIMESLAND, NC 27837  

CHARLES WHITE 
REBECCA WHITE 
139 VERNON WHITE RD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590  

LUDIE ANGE MOORE FAMILY 
PARTNERSHIP 
PO BOX 1207 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

 

KEVIN BROWN 
TERESA BROWN 
181 VERNON WHITE RD 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590  

MAX GALVAN 
MONIKA GALVAN 
193 VERNON WHITE RD 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590  

GRANT JONES 
HEATHER JONES 
2716 RAYMONDS LN 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590 

 

CHARLES DAVID COBB, JR. 
GAYLE COBB 
225 VERNON WHITE ROAD 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590  

SYLIVA GREY DAVENPORT DAIL 
PO BOX 910 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590  

REGIONAL ACCEPTANCE CORP 
1424 E FIRETOWER RD 
GREENVILLE, NC 27858

 

SAHL INVESTMENTS LLC 
3 REST HAVEN RD EXT 
BATH, NC 27808  

COLLICE & ANN MOORE LLC 
4300 SAFFPHIRE CT, SUITE 116 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590  

AQUATIC HOLDINGS, LLC 
556 THIRD STREET 
AYDEN, NC 28513 

8



9



RESOLUTION 
Honoring Jimmy Garris 

WHEREAS, Jimmy Garris has served faithfully and honorably as a Pitt County 
Commissioner from December 2002 to December 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, Jimmy Garris, served as Chairman of the Pitt County Board of 
Commissioners in 2006 and 2013 and served as Vice-Chairman in 2005 and 2012; and, 

WHEREAS, Jimmy Garris has provided the Pitt County Board of Commissioners and 
citizens of Pitt County with steadfast leadership and commitment for sixteen consecutive 
years; and, 

WHEREAS, the Winterville Town Council expresses their appreciation to Jimmy Garris 
for his guidance, organization, leadership skills, and commitment to service during his tenure 
as a Pitt County Commissioner; and, 

WHEREAS, Jimmy Garris has through his attentiveness and devotion, exhibited 
concern for the overall improvement of the quality of life for Pitt County citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, Jimmy Garris will be long remembered for his many contributions toward 
improving the wellbeing of Pitt County; and, 

WHEREAS, Jimmy Garris will be remembered for his diligent preparation and 
understanding of matters coming before the Pitt County Board of Commissioners; and, 

WHEREAS, Jimmy Garris has also been an integral part of Pitt County Government by 
serving on various boards and committees. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Winterville Town Council does hereby 
commend Jimmy Garris for providing leadership and diligent service to the Pitt County Board 
of Commissioners and to the citizens of Pitt County during his tenure as a commissioner. 

Adopted this day, the 10th day of December, 2018 

Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 

Attest: 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

10



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: December 10, 2018 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Item Section:  Presentations 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Presentation of the 2017-2018 Audit Report. 

Action Requested: Accept Report. 

Attachments: Presentation will be provided once we have it from CRI. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 11/29/2018 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/4/2018  FD  TM  12/3/2018  Final  12/3/2018 

Supporting Documentation 

Mr. Michael Jordan will be here to present the 2017-2018 audit findings.  Mr. Jordan is a partner with Carr, Riggs 

and Ingram LLC. Mr. Jordan is representing CRI from the Goldsboro office.  We will provide the council with the 

CAFR (Comprehensive Annual Financial Report) once printing has been completed. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation:  N/A. 

11



12



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

Meeting Date: December 10, 2018 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of DRAFT Minutes. 

Attachment: DRAFT Minutes for the Council Meetings noted below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 11/28/2018 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC  12/4/2018  FD  TM  11/29/2018  Final  11/29/2018 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes: 

 November 5, 2018 Special Meeting Minutes; and

 November 13, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes.

Budgetary Impact:  N/A. 

Recommendation: Approval of Minutes. 

13



 

Page 1 of 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Winterville Town Council 
November 5, 2018 

Special Meeting Minutes 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Special Meeting on the above date at 5:30 PM in the Town Hall 
Executive Conference Room, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding. The following were present: 
 

Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
Mark Smith, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Ricky Hines, Councilman 
Tony Moore, Councilman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Veronica Roberson Councilwoman 

Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 
Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 

Robert Sutton, Electric Director 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
Also in attendance to help with the discussion and answer questions: 
 

Mike Trobaugh, NTE Energy 
Greg Baugher, Morgan Stanley 

Grant Fraunfelder, Morgan Stanly 
Keith Cackowsky, Morgan Stanley 

Bryan Mitchell, Sequent Energy 
Gerald Ballinger, Public Energy Authority of Kentucky (PEAK) 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilman Moore gave the Invocation. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Jackson welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilman Moore to approve the Agenda. 
The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
 
Town Manager Parker introduced the item of the purchase of Prepaid Natural Gas. The guests 
introduced themselves and the organization they represent. She noted that there would not be a vote 
taken tonight. The item will be on the November 13, 2018 Agenda for approval. Assistant Town 
Manager Williams gave the following presentation: 

14



 

Page 2 of 3 

The Town of Winterville presently has a 20-year Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with NTE for the 
supply of the Town’s wholesale electric power requirements. NTE delivers electricity to several 
municipal systems by purchasing natural gas from the power market and converting it to electricity. This 
conversion process takes place at the Kings Mountain Energy Center (KMEC) located in Kings 
Mountain, North Carolina. The generated electricity distributed to the participating municipal systems 
passes through the Duke Energy transmission grid. 
 
In its current format, the PPA requires NTE to purchase the natural gas required to operate the KMEC. 
In recent weeks, Fellow KMEC members approached staff and made them aware of federal legislation 
that allows municipalities to purchase natural gas at a discounted rate. 
 
Staff has determined that the potential exists for power purchase savings through governmental 
prepaid purchases of large volumes of gas over an extended period. Town Staff has been investigating 
cost-saving opportunities using governmental gas purchases and has had preliminary conversations 
with several parties along these lines. These parties include, other KMEC members, Morgan Stanley 
Capital Group (MSCG), Public Energy Authority of Kentucky (PEAK), Sequent Energy Management 
(Sequent), NTE Staff, Summit Utility Advisors and members of the legal community. 
 
The result of Staff’s investigation and collaboration with the above-referenced entities is a multi-party 
approach that allows for the governmental pre-purchase of natural gas. PEAK is inviting KMEC 
members as well as other municipal entities to participate in a 30-year natural gas pre-payment 
transaction financed with tax-exempt municipal revenue bonds. 
 
PEAK will issue its Gas Supply Revenue Bonds to finance the pre-payment for an approximate 30-year 
supply of natural gas. PEAK will resell gas under a 30-year gas supply contract to participating KMEC 
members including the Town of Winterville. The price the Town will pay for natural gas will be the 
index/market price minus the agreed upon discount rate. Such time as the contractual deal actually 
takes place we will know the actual amount of the discount rate, but we anticipate an initial discount 
somewhere between $0.30 and $0.35. The Town’s ability to purchase natural gas at a discounted rate 
estimates to save the Town approximately $114,000 in the first full year of the contractual period. Note 
that the amount of savings realized by the Town of Winterville would fluctuate each year based on the 
amount of electric load used. The 30-year gas supply contract will have a discount rate reset period 
every 5-7 years based on sale of bonds. There is verbiage in the contractual documents that spells out 
procedure and options for parties during these reset periods. 

 

15



 

Page 3 of 3 

Councilman Moye asked the difference with this arrangement and now. Assistant Town Manager 
Williams based on the last 12 months; conservatively we would have saved $114,000. This will vary 
based on load and discount rates. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked is Attorney Lassiter has looked at this information. Town Manager Parker 
noted he would look at the contract. We are also working with a firm that works specifically with this 
type arrangement, Fox Rothschild, LLP. 
 
Councilman Moye asked why accept just 90% instead of 100%. Variations in load occur and they do 
not want to overbuy gas. This sizes the purchase conservatively. Councilman Hines asked if the other 
entities were approving this arrangement. Assistant Town Manager Williams stated the others are in 
the same position as we are. Others are reviewing and looks favorable at this time. Town Manager 
Parker said there have been numerous conversations with other entities as well as these people here 
tonight and general counsel. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson asked when savings would pass on to citizens. Town Manager Parker said 
that ultimately, that is Council’s decision; staff will bring savings information forward, when available 
for consideration. 
 
Councilman Moye asked why this not done in the beginning. Peaks up and down. 2017-2018 became 
profitable, gas only timing. N.T.E. timing was not there, not on radar until now. Town Manager Parker 
laws are on the books, potential just now. Duke Energy is not an eligible entity. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Williams said any savings are good. Staff feels comfortable recommending 
this arrangement. 
 
ADJOURN: Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Hines to adjourn 
regular meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 

Adopted this the 10th day of December, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

16



Winterville Town Council 
November 13, 2018 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding. The following were present: 

Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
Mark Smith, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Ricky Hines, Councilman 
Tony Moore, Councilman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Veronica Roberson Councilwoman 

Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 
Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 

Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 
David Moore, Fire Chief 

Travis Welborn, Public Works Director 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order. 

INVOCATION: Councilwoman Roberson gave the Invocation. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Jackson led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

WELCOME: Mayor Jackson welcomed the public. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

Manager Parker noted the amended Agenda in front of the Council and located on the table at the 
entrance. 

Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve the 
agenda. The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES: 

Public Works Director Welborn introduced the following: 

 Randall Cobb, Equipment Operator, Public Works Department.

17



 Alan Jones, Equipment Operator, Public Works Department.

 Michael Roach, Equipment Operator, Public Works Department.

 Roger Vinson, Senior Equipment Operator, Public Works Department.

Fire Chief Moore introduced the following: 

 Kany Torres, Office Manager, Winterville Fire-Rescue-EMS.

Parks and Recreation Director Johnston introduced the following: 

 Joshua Pomeroy, Programmer, Parks and Recreation Department.

Councilman Hines shared a situation handled well by Josh Pomeroy. Councilman Moye ask for the 
number of employees for each department. The department heads reported the following numbers: 
Administration-6; Electric-10; Finance-6; Fire/EMS-4; Inspection/GIS-2; Planning-1; Parks and 
Recreation-5; Police-23; and Public Works-15. 

PRESENTATIONS: Natural Gas Prepay Contract. Assistant Town Manager Williams and Electric 
Director Sutton gave the following presentation. They started by introducing Deborah Ross with Fox 
Rothschild, LLP attorneys representing the Municipal Participant’s Group and us. 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



Town Staff has determined that potential savings exists for power purchase through governmental pre-
paid purchases of large volumes of gas over an extended period. Town Staff has been investigating 
cost-saving opportunities using governmental gas purchases and has had preliminary conversations 
with several parties along these lines. These parties include, other KMEC members, Morgan Stanley 
Capital Group (MSCG), Public Energy Authority of Kentucky (PEAK), Sequent Energy Management 
(Sequent), NTE Staff, Summit Utility Advisors and members of the legal community. The result of 
Staff’s investigation and collaboration with the above-referenced entities is a multi-party approach that 
allows for the governmental pre-purchase of natural gas. PEAK is inviting KMEC members as well as 
other municipal entities to participate in a 30-year natural gas pre-payment transaction financed with 
tax-exempt municipal revenue bonds. PEAK will issue its Gas Supply Revenue Bonds to finance the 
pre-payment for an approximate 30-year supply of natural gas. PEAK will resell gas under a 30-year 
gas supply contract to participating KMEC members including the Town of Winterville. The price the 
Town will pay for natural gas will be the index/market price minus the agreed upon discount rate. Upon 
such time as the contractual deal occurs, we will know the actual amount of the discount rate. The 
attached resolution will authorize the execution of the Gas Supply Contract as long as the contract is 
equivalent or better than the provided draft and determined by legal counsel hired by the Town for 
review of the associated contract documents. The amount of savings realized by the Town of 
Winterville will fluctuate each year based on the amount of electric load used. The 30-year gas supply 
contract will have a discount rate reset period every 5-7 years based on sale of bonds. 

Town Manager Parker asking for adoption of the resolution and execution of the Gas Supply Contract 
as long as the contract is equivalent or better than the provided draft as determined by legal counsel 
hired by the Town to review the associated contract documents. 

Mayor Jackson asked for any questions or comments. Councilman Hines asked Ms. Ross if any of the 
other entities have reviewed the information. Ms. Ross noted others had considered or would consider 
shortly. Councilman Hines asked if she noticed any back doors. Ms. Ross said they are making sure 
the appropriate entity has the appropriate legal responsibility. Councilman Moye asked the difference in 
an attorney that advises versus represents. Ms. Ross stated their duty is to represent the Town. Town 
Manager Parker said Attorney Lassiter, who is sick tonight, has reviewed the information in an advisory 
role. 

Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Hines to approve the 
adoption of the Gas Purchasers Resolution authorizing the execution of the Gas Supply 
Contract as long as the contract is substantially equivalent or better than the provided draft and 
such is determined by the legal counsel hired by the Town for review of the associated contract 
documents. The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Jackson read the Public Comment Policy. 

1. Valerie Cox Tyson - Request for Space Dedication for Ronnie Cox at the Winterville Library.

Valerie Cox Tyson spoke to request a space dedicated in the Winterville Library in memory of Ronnie 
Earl Cox. Councilman Hines asked if the library board needed to make this decision. Councilwoman 
Roberson, Council Representative to the library board, said Council should make the recommendation 
to the library. 

Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve a 
recommendation for a dedicated space at the Library including a photo and write-up in memory 
of Ronnie Cox. The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

25



2. John Dupree, III for Nora Parker - Discuss reserving two drop off / pick up spaces in front of the
dance studio.

John Dupree spoke on behalf of Nora Parker representing the L’Academie de Dance Studio concerning 
parking on Railroad Street. He presented a petition from over one hundred parents requesting two 
spaces for drop off / pick up from 2:30 pm - 8:00 pm Monday - Friday. This will allow the dance 
students to exit and enter the cars safely during drop off or pick up from dance. This will also allow 
traffic to continue to flow without blockage of traffic by the studio. 

Councilman Hines asked the status of the changes to the street. Public Works Director Welborn noted 
that the project would begin shortly. He also described the improvements and new parking pattern 
proposed in that area. Councilman Moore noted that two spaces in front of Empress’s Attic and 
Winterville Flower Shop, were designated parking on the west side of Railroad Street, limited to 20 
minutes. (Ordinance 05-166, adopted May 9, 2005). Councilman Hines asked about the flow in that 
area. Police Chief Willhite said it is hectic and busy. Councilman Hines asked about the back of the 
building. Public Works Director Welborn noted the rear area is private. Mr. Dupree noted that area not 
conducive to an entrance due to lighting and undesirable conditions. Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked with 
the pending changes, would the situation improve. 

Councilwoman Roberson said all businesses should know that this is happening. Should notify all 
businesses before a final decision. Councilman Moye asked how is drop off now, what is the situation, 
concerned about safety. Police Chief Willhite said new parking should help situation. Councilman Hines 
asked to get Public Works Director Welborn to look at situation and incorporate improvements into new 
plan. Town Manager Parker stated staff would do as directed. Councilman Moye safety needed front 
and back. Staff noted back is private and have no authority. Councilman Moore said denote the two 
spaces. Mayor Pro Tem Smith said we have a discussed for years this dilemma. 

Staff will evaluate the best way to delineate and enforce the existing two (2) spaces already 
designated in the Ordinance, respond to Ms. Nora Parker concerning the action taken, and 
notify other businesses along the street of actions. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes:

 September 10, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes;

 September 17, 2018 Special Meeting Minutes;

 September 21, 2018 Special Meeting Minutes; and

 October 8, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes

2. Aquatic Holdings, LLC Annexation - Set Public Hearing for December 10, 2018.

3. Approval of Resolution Designation of Applicants Agent – FEMA and the State of North Carolina.

Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve the 
consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of Contract with Lowest Responsible Bidder for Cleaning and Inspection of Sewer Mains.
Public Works Director Welborn gave the following presentation:

26



 
Staff received bids on Thursday November 8, at 2:00 pm for the cleaning and CCTV inspection of 
approximately 15,900 linear feet of gravity sanitary sewer main for the Town’s Phase II Sewer System 
Evaluation & Survey. The Contractor will clean the designated portions of the sewer system and then 
camera them to look for leaks and other abnormalities. The data will prioritize the repairs needed to the 
Town’s sewer system as part of the recently approved loan with the State Revolving Fund. Tri-State 
Utilities was the lowest responsible bidder with a bid amount of $58,817.50. The money for this contract 
is budgeted as part of the Capital project Ordinance approved previously. The zero percent interest 
loan that the Town received from the State Revolving Fund will pay for the contract. This $53,000 
portion of the work in the loan application is slightly over budget will be made up in the professional 
services or construction portion of the contract. Blaine Humphrey with Rivers and Associates is 
available for any questions. 
 

 

27



 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve the 
Contract with Tri-State Utilities for Cleaning and Inspection of Sewer Mains. The motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 

28



2. Capital Project Fund Ordinance for Sewer System Rehabilitation. Finance Director Bowers gave the
following presentation:

To rehabilitate the Town’s aging sewer infrastructure, the Town Council needs to approve the Capital 
Project Budget Ordinance. This ordinance is also required for financing the State Revolving Fund. 
General Statute 159-13.2 defines the adoption of a Capital Project Budget Ordinance. The statutes 
state that the project ordinance must clearly identify the purpose of the project. It must also establish 
that the budget be balanced with equal amounts of revenues and appropriations. The project ordinance 
will only last the life of the project. The establishment of this capital project fund will provide detailed 
background information that is for use by the LGC in the application process, Financing Process, and 
Accounting for the project. The total project budget is $3,602,900. The funding of the project schedule 
is with debt proceeds from the NCDENR - State Revolving Fund. Annual debt service will be due one 
year from the closing date of the loan. 

29



Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Smith and seconded by Councilman Moore to approve the 
Capital Project Fund Ordinance for Sewer System Rehabilitation. The motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

3. Contract with DRC Emergency Services for Disaster Debris Removal. Public Works Director
Welborn gave the following presentation:

On September 15, 2018, the Town received bids for Disaster Debris Clearance and Removal Services. 
These services are for the collection and disposal of all debris generated by natural disasters or 
fabricated emergencies. Debris includes but is not limited to vegetative debris such as trees, limbs, and 
leaves; construction and demolition debris such as sheetrock, drywall, and personal belongings; and 
other miscellaneous debris such as soil and/or animal carcasses. Two contractors (DRC and CERES) 
submitted quotes for the contract, and three contractors submitted no quotes or declined to offer a bid. 
After the past two hurricanes Town staff has fortunately been able to complete all debris removal 
operations in house, which saves time and money; however in the event that too much debris is 
generated for Town staff to handle DRC Emergency Services would provide the debris removal 
services. This is an open contract with no actual cost to the Town until the Town requests assistance 
from the Contractor. In addition to providing debris collection and removal services after an event, DRC 
is able to assist the Town with pre-event planning and training, service restoration and street clearing 
immediately following an event; and management of a temporary debris staging site. The base contract 
length is for one (1) year with an option for the Town to extend the contract for an additional four (4) 
years. Staff evaluated the two bids and determined that in the most likely scenario DRC would be the 
most cost effective contractor for the Town. They also have an office in Surf City, NC, which is only 
approximately 2 hours from the Town of Winterville. Upon approval by Town Council and review by the 
Town Attorney, the contractor has provided their standard contract document, for execution. No money 
is budgeted for natural disaster debris collection and removal each year. If an event were to occur that 
forced the Town to request assistance, a budget amendment would made at that time. The estimated 
contract amount for that event would also be determined at that time based on conditions. 

30



Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Hines to approve the 
Contract with DRC Emergency Services for Disaster Debris Removal. The motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

31



4. Approval of Contract with Charles W. Hughes Construction for 2018 Sidewalks Improvements
Project. Public Works Director Welborn gave the following presentation:

On October 11, 2018, the Town received bids on the Sidewalks Improvements project. This includes 
removing and replacing the sidewalk downtown on Main Street between Railroad Street and Mill Street 
and along Mill Street from Main Street to Cooper Street. In addition, installing new sidewalk along 
Laurie Ellis Road from Mellon Downs to Ange Street and along the east side of Ange Street from Laurie 
Ellis Road approximately 550 feet north towards Division Street and removing damaged sections of 
sidewalk and replacing them in Coopers Point Subdivision along Windmill Drive and Cresset Drive. 
There were three (3) bids received, the lowest being from Charles W. Hughes Construction for 
$131,691.50. Public Works staff recommends approval of the contract in this amount with an additional 
$30,000.00 in contingency funds. In addition to unexpected issues arising during construction, the 
contingency funds will potentially remove and replace damaged sections of sidewalk on Little Gem 
Circle in the Magnolia Ridge Subdivision as well as possibly extend the new sidewalk along Ange 
Street a few hundred feet further north towards Division Street. The Town has already obtained 
sidewalk easement approximately 350 feet further north than the proposed end of the new sidewalk 
and staff recommends installing that additional 350 LF with this project. The additional 350 feet of 
sidewalk would cost approximately $12,500. Since the design of this project, staff has received and 
verified multiple complaints from citizens that the sidewalk on Little Gem Circle is in poor condition and 
needs repair. The Town will save money and time by change ordering this work into the current project 
and therefore staff proposes to proceed with adding this work to the contract. In addition, staff had 
budgeted $15,000.00 in the current budget for Magnolia Ridge sidewalk repairs. Including Magnolia 
Ridge staff had budgeted $215,000.00 in the current budget for these sidewalk improvements. 
Including the $30,000.00 for the extra sidewalk on Ange Street and Magnolia Ridge repairs, the total 
budget would only be $161,691.50, which is still, much less than the budgeted amount and well under 
budget. $215,000.00 was budgeted in Powell Bill for this project this fiscal year and even with a 
$30,000.00 contingency, the project cost would only be $161,691.50. 

32



33



34



Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve the 
Contract with Charles W. Hughes Construction for 2018 Sidewalks Improvements Project. 

Councilman Moye asked if there are any streets without sidewalks Public Works Director Welborn said 
a majority of the streets do not have sidewalks. Town Manager Parker said we are looking at the most 
needed major thoroughfares. 

The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Proposed Traffic Calming Measures - Sylvania Street. Parks and Recreation Director Johnston
gave the following presentation:

Pedestrian traffic crossing Sylvania Street is significant during the spring and fall program seasons, 
leading up to and during game times. Specifically, heaviest pedestrian traffic occurs on the section of 
Sylvania Street between Winterville Recreation Park entrance (east entrance) and Ange Street. 
Pedestrians cross-aforementioned section of Sylvania Street for any number of reasons including 
access to AG Cox softball field, access to Smith Field, access to Smith Field concession stand and/or 
restrooms, and access to vehicles. Sylvania Street also experiences significant vehicle traffic primarily 
due attendees coming and going from games. In an effort to calm traffic on Sylvania Street during 
spring and fall program seasons, Staff has reviewed and recommended traffic calming measures for 
section of Sylvania Street between Winterville Recreation Park entrance (east entrance) and Ange 
Street. Staff recommends utilizing six (6) ten foot long (10’) portable speed bumps to slow speed of 
vehicle traffic and addition of three (3) ten foot long (10’) no parking zones for ease of pedestrian 
access without navigating parked vehicles. On nights when games utilize Smith Field and or AG Cox 
Fields, the portable speed bumps would be set up around 5:00 p.m. Following the games, staff will 
remove the speed bumps each night. An aerial image of the referenced section of Sylvania Street and 
proposed traffic calming measures is included. Nominal cost to paint curb for no parking. Cost for six 

(6) portable speed bumps is $1,131.24. Existing fiscal year budget funds will cover this expense. Town

Staff recommends approving Sylvania Street traffic calming measures.

35



 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Smith noted that a bigger problem is the parking allowed on both sides of road creating 
a narrow street. Councilman Hines reiterated that wider vehicles could not pass due to parking, 
consider allowing parking only on one side. Parks and Recreation Director Johnston said that would 
result in the loss of a significant amount of parking. Councilman Hines noted that we want to make sure 
we have a safe condition. Councilman Moore older folks need to park closer. Mayor Pro Tem Smith 
said we do need a crosswalk. Councilman Moore suggested angle parking. Councilman Moye asked if 
staff would be responsible for removing speed bumps. Parks and Recreation Director Johnston noted 
yes. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore to approve the proposed Traffic Calming Measures on 
Sylvania Street as proposed with the addition of a painted crosswalk marking. 
 
 
Motion seconded by Councilman Moye. 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Johnston said calming traffic is intent. Councilwoman Roberson asked 
how do we make public aware of speed bumps. Councilman Hines said problem would exist. 
Councilman Moore noted Senator Pate promised curb and gutter down Ange Street. Town Manager 
Parker said staff would check into crosswalk. 
 
The motion carried 4-1, Councilman Hines opposed. 
 
2. Mary Beth McLawhorn – Final Plat. Planning Director Jones gave the following presentation: 
 
Location: Reedy Brach Road south of its intersection with NC 903 S. Parcel Numbers: 16207. Site 
Data: 1 Lot, 1 Acre. Zoning District: AR. Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended 
approval. Recommend Approval Final Plat. 

36



37



 
 

 
 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve the Mary 
Beth McLawhorn Final Plat. The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 

38



3. Town of Winterville Electric Territory Expansion Design and Engineering. Electric Director Sutton
gave the following presentation:

The Town’s electric territory, through an agreement with Greenville Utilities Commission, has expanded 
into areas that will require the installation of new electric infrastructure. In anticipation of this and other 
projects, Staff advertised a RFQ for Electric Engineering Services. Staff received one response to the 
RFQ. The respondent, PowerServices has performed previous engineering work on behalf of the Town 
including ARC Flash Studies, Substation Design, System Expansion and Construction Administration 
and a Cost of Service Study. Staff has determined PowerServices possesses the required experience, 
technical abilities and staffing to complete the desired work. The FYE 19 Budget obligated sufficient 
funding for the needed engineering. Request approval for Staff to enter contract negotiations with 
PowerSecure, Inc. for the development and design of the required electric infrastructure required to 
serve the newly acquired territory. 

Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve staff 
enter into contract negotiations with PowerServices, Inc. for the development and design of the 
electric infrastructure required to serve the newly acquired territory. The motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

4. Old Tar Road Widening Project Electric Relocation Engineering. Electric Director Sutton gave the
following presentation:

The NCDOT has notified Town Staff of their intent to widen Old Tar Road. This project will require the 
relocation of the Town’s electric utilities beginning near Winterfield Subdivision and continuing south 
just past the intersection of Worthington Road and Old Tar Road. In anticipation of this and other 
projects, Staff advertised a RFQ for Electric Engineering Services. Staff received one response to the 
RFQ. The respondent, PowerServices has performed previous engineering work on behalf of the Town 
including ARC Flash Studies, Substation Design, System Expansion and Construction Administration 
and a Cost of Service Study. Staff has determined PowerServices possesses the required experience, 
technical abilities and staffing to complete the desired work. The FYE 19 Budget obligated sufficient 
funding for the needed engineering. Request approval for Staff to enter contract negotiations with 
PowerSecure, Inc. for the development and design of the required electric infrastructure relocation 
related to the Old Tar Road Widening Project. 

Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve staff enter 
into contract negotiations with PowerServices, Inc. for the development and design of the 
electric infrastructure relocation related to the Old Tar Road Widening Project. The motion 
carried unanimously, 5-0. 

5. Public Buildings Fireproofing/Improvement Projects. Electric Director Sutton gave the following
presentation:

During staff review of existing Public Building facilities, they noted two areas as being deficient for fire 
blocking. The first of these, located at the Town Public Safety Facility, will require the installation of a 
fire barrier (sprinkler) system interior to the existing truck bays. The second, located at the Town’s 
Electric Department building will require the installation of a fire barrier between the existing office area 
and the adjacent truck bays immediately to the west. Additionally, staff has noted a need for the design 
and installation of approach steps at the northeast entrance to Town Hall (the entrance nearest the 
Executive Conference Room. Staff advertised a RFQ for Engineering Services Staff and received one 
response to the RFQ. The respondent, McLawhorn Engineering, PLLC, possesses an extensive 
background in the design and construction of several fireproof/fireblock systems. Staff has determined 

39



McLawhorn Engineering, PLLC, possesses the required experience, technical abilities and staffing to 
complete the desired work. The FYE 19 Budget obligated sufficient funding for the needed projects and 
engineering. Request approval for Staff to enter contract negotiations with McLawhorn Engineering, 
PLLC for the design, bid and construction administration of the required fireproofing/fireblocking 
systems and the Town Hall northeast entrance approach steps. 

Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Hines to approve staff enter 
into contract negotiations with McLawhorn Engineering, PLLC for the design, bid and 
construction administration of the required fireproofing/fireblocking systems and the Town Hall 
northeast entrance approach steps. The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

Councilwoman Roberson asked staff to start conversation with property owners in and around the 
Depot location for a multipurpose building. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moore to instruct staff 
to start communications with property owners around the Depot for land for the Multipurpose 
Site Building location. The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS: 

1. Assistant Town Manager Williams updated projects currently underway:

 Regional Sewer Pump Station Project: near completion and wrapping up by Christmas.

 Chapman Street Culvert - Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study: engineer submitted 60% plans,
reviewing to discuss easement needs.

 2018 SRF Application (Sewer Rehabilitation): cleaning and camera work approved, moving
along with engineering work.

 Multi-Purpose Building Site Plan: discussed earlier.

 Winterville Market/Town Common Plan: consultant is preparing plan for presentation to
Council. Councilwoman Roberson asked to consider an outside chessboard like the one at
the main library.

 Resurfacing of the Hillcrest Basketball Courts: first stage complete, final coat as weather
allows. Main Park equipment installed and Hillcrest Park old equipment removed.

 Fork Swamp Greenway Project: in the hands of the consultant

 Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement – house moving forward. Nothing new to report still
ongoing projects.

Councilman Moye ask the Boyd Street completion. Assistant Town Manager Williams and Public Works 
Director Welborn noted the issues with DOT and schedule. Town has no authority. DOT goal for west side is 
Christmas and east side by March-April. 

Mayor Pro Tem Smith said Laurie Ellis Road paving is moving forward. Public Works Director Welborn noted 
they have turn around to complete at Highway 11. 

Councilman Moye note that Pitt Community College students are crossing the four lane road. Assistant Town 
Manager Williams said a pedestrian intersection improvements is planned near Burger King through DOT. 

Mayor Jackson asked on the Cooper Street area, if additional work was scheduled . Assistant Town 
Manager Williams noted that the work in that area was completed. 

40



2. Planning Director Jones:

 Horizon Land Use Plan: future land use plan is in infancy stage, had kick-off meeting with staff,
consultant conducted community assessment, staff is getting together the steering committee,
compiling stakeholders, and public engagement meeting after the new year.

3. Parks and Recreation Director Johnston:

 Thanks to all for the Halloween event, impressed with the success of this event. Christmas
events discussed including changes for this year, everything at Town Commons this year.
Mayor Pro Tem Smith asked if there are plans to restripe parking at the park. Parks and
Recreation Director Johnston noted plans are in place to complete. Mayor said there were
plenty of kids playing at the park on the Monday holiday.

4. Finance Director Bowers:

 Staff out on leave that prepares the report, it is late this month, forthcoming by end of week.

REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER: 

Councilman Moore: Thanks to all for the Veterans Day event. Attended the Aces for Autism event and 
the land bought and paid. Thank Jimmy Garris, going out as County Commissioner. Prepare a wish list 
for our new representatives. Asked concerning South Mill Street speed limit sign and street blocking 
situation on Cooper Street and Main Street. Public Works Director Welborn will follow up with DOT on 
these items. What is status of office space for Council in Town Hall? Town Manager Parker responded 
that The Chamber had packed up, and then staff can move some filing cabinets. 

Councilwoman Roberson: Halloween event very good. Library Board evaluated the Director. 
Attended the chess set dedication. Mid-East Commission doing work on workforce development and 
getting people trained for jobs. Invite everyone this Saturday to Mt. Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church for 
our annual community dinner. 

Mayor Pro-Tem Smith: Halloween event was great, kids had a good time and Veterans Day event was 
excellent as well. 

Councilman Moye: Last meeting we had a citizen with intersection problem Town Manager Parker has 
copies of letters relating to that issue and the Post Office situation to email to Council. What is status of 
the subject of the Post Office and Amazon? Town Manager Parker we have received no response from 
Amazon, have a meeting this Thursday at 2:00 pm with the Post Office. 

Councilman Hines: Fine, nothing additional. 

Town Manager Parker: Good, thanks to staff for keeping all the events going. 

Mayor Jackson: Impressed with Veterans Day event. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

1. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting – November 19, 2018 – 7 pm – Town Hall Assembly Room.
2. Board of Adjustment Meeting – November 20, 2018 – 7 pm – Town Hall Assembly Room.
3. Town Office closed November 22 and 23, 2018 for the Thanksgiving Holiday.

41



4. Winterville Wonderland Christmas Market – November 29, 2018 – 4 pm to 8 pm – Market on the
Square (252 Main Street).

5. Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony – November 29, 2018 – 6 pm – Market on the Square (252
Main Street).

6. Winterville Wonderland Christmas Market – December 8, 2018 – 12 pm to Dusk – Market on the
Square (252 Main Street).

7. Winterville Christmas Parade – December 8, 2018 – 2:00 pm.

ADJOURN: Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to 
adjourn regular meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

Adopted this the 10th day of December, 2018. 

Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

42



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

Meeting Date: December 10, 2018 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: 2019 Regular Meeting Calendar and FY 2019-2020 Budget Calendar. 

Action Requested: Approval of Draft Calendars. 

Attachment: DRAFT Calendars. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 11/20/2018 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC  12/4/2018  FD  TM  11/20/2018  Final  11/20/2018 

Supporting Documentation 

The following DRAFT calendars have been included for Council’s review and approval: 

 Council Regular Meeting Calendar for 2019, and

 FY 2019-2020 Budget Calendar.

Budgetary Impact:  N/A. 

Recommendation: Approval of proposed calendars. 

43



TOWN COUNCIL 
DRAFT 2019 MEETING CALENDAR 

DATE DESCRIPTION TIME LOCATION 

Monday, January 14, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, February 11, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, March 11, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, April 8, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, May 13, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, June 10, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, July 8, 2019 NO MEETING NA NA 

Monday, August 12, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, September 9, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, October 14, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

Monday, December 9, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 7:00 pm THAR 

THAR: Town Hall Assembly Room 
2571 Railroad Street 

Winterville, NC 28590 

44



Approved by Council -  
Please NOTE the times of the meetings vary. 

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
FY 2019-2020 

DRAFT BUDGET CALENDAR 

DATE DESCRIPTION TIME LOCATION 

Monday, January 28, 2019 Town Council Retreat/Budget 
Update/Establishment of 
2019-2020 Priorities 

5:30 p.m. DEPOT 

Monday, February 25, 2019 Distribution of Budget Work-sheets 
to Management Team 

N/A TMGR OFFICE 

Friday, March 29, 2019 Management Team 
Recommendations Due 

N/A TMGR OFFICE 

Monday, April 29, 2019 Town Council & Manager Progress 
Meeting 

5:30 p.m. THECR 

May 13-17, 2019 Manager Review with Management 
Team  

N/A TMGR OFFICE 

Thursday, May 23, 2019 Hand delivery of the 
Recommended Budget 

N/A N/A 

Tuesday, May 28, 2019 Town Council Budget Work 
Sessions 

6:00 p.m. DEPOT 

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 Town Council Budget Work 
Sessions 

6:00 p.m. DEPOT 

Monday, June 3, 2019 Public Hearing 7:00 p.m. THAR 

Monday, June 10, 2019 Adoption of the FY 2019-2020 
Budget Ordinance 

7:00 p.m. THAR 

Monday, July 1, 2019 Fiscal Year Begins N/A N/A 

THAR: 
Town Hall Assembly Room 
2571 Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

THECR: 
Executive Conference Room 
2571 Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

WCR: 
Winterville Community Room 
2571 Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

DEPOT: 
Winterville Train Depot 
Railroad Street 
Winterville, NC 28590 

45



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: December 10, 2018 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Release and Refund of Taxes. 

Action Requested:  Approve the release and refund of the taxes. 

Attachments: Listing of owners due release and refunds. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 11/29/2018 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC 12/4/2018  FD  TM  12/3/2018  Final  12/3/2018 

Supporting Documentation 

In general, tax refunds do not have a budgetary impact on the Town due to the fact that payments have been 

received twice for the same property.  The total refunds are in the amount of $24,549.04 and the total amount of 

releases are $5,923.59 

The Town Council has approved a resolution authorizing the Finance Officer to be able to approve the request 

for releases and refunds in amounts less than $100.00 dollars. 

Please see the attached information as submitted by the Tax collector. 

Budgetary Impact: None, as we will not amend the budget due to this small amount of releases. 

Recommendation:  Approve the release and refunds. 

46



Town of Winterville

Tax Refunds and Releases

11/30/2018

Real Property Tax Refunds

Name Year Parcel Date Amount Reason

Bill Clark Homes 2018 84190 9/27/2018 $330.53 Overpayment

Kasey Leonard 2018 66958 10/8/2018 $454.94 Overpayment

Nolan Commercial 2018 84035 10/8/2018 $161.50 Overpayment

Nolan Commercial 2018 84219 10/8/2018 $128.25 Overpayment

Nolan Commercial 2018 84204 10/8/2018 $128.25 Overpayment

Nolan Commercial 2018 84207 10/8/2018 $468.21 Overpayment

DMS Construction 2018 84217 10/22/2018 $128.25 Overpayment

Barnhill, Michael 2018 74166 11/20/2018 $213.75 Overpayment

Clifton, Randi 2018 83559 11/20/2018 $867.73 Overpayment

Pippen, Larry 2018 66637 11/20/2018 $643.76 Overpayment

Vandervoort, Teresa 2018 42092 11/20/2018 $765.50 Overpayment

Fryer, Rober 2018 46540 11/20/2018 $748.79 Overpayment

Doetzl, Jessica 2018 66799 11/20/2018 $451.47 Overpayment

Lainden Residential 2018 28120 11/20/2018 $201.89 Overpayment

Bray, Bradlee 2018 68077 11/20/2018 $1,040.16 Overpayment

Knock Homes 2018 74313 11/20/2018 $166.25 Overpayment

Beck, Robert 2018 82988 11/20/2018 $898.37 Overpayment

Nolan Commercial 2018 84207 11/21/2018 $468.21 Overpayment

Kelly, Michael 2018 62474 11/21/2018 $489.40 Overpayment

Lawrence, Cornelius 2018 68459 11/21/2018 $1,693.40 Overpayment

Leonard, Kasey 2018 66958 11/21/2018 $683.04 Overpayment

Boucher, Paul 2018 46613 11/21/2018 $993.83 Overpayment

DSM Construction 2018 84217 11/21/2018 $128.25 Overpayment

Taft, Louise 2018 31290 11/21/2018 $426.68 Overpayment

Bonner, Pamela 2018 31948 11/21/2018 $365.59 Overpayment

Hopkins, Dail 2018 33539 11/21/2018 $342.99 Overpayment

Person, Janet 2018 64085 11/21/2018 $536.50 Overpayment

Artis, Yvonne 2018 79199 11/21/2018 $213.75 Overpayment

Cox, Chloe 2018 80091 11/21/2018 $819.20 Overpayment

Griggs, David 2018 43899 11/21/2018 $684.69 Overpayment

Boyce, Derrick 2018 74153 11/21/2018 $794.77 Overpayment

Walston, Alvin 2018 84231 11/21/2018 $137.75 Overpayment

US Bank and Trust 2018 27613 11/21/2018 $381.58 Overpayment

Campbell, Kevin 2018 56055 11/21/2018 $614.61 Overpayment

Booker, Jeffery 2018 56835 11/21/2018 $714.81 Overpayment

Anderson, Michael 2018 73223 11/21/2018 $843.93 Overpayment

Bradshaw, Edwards 2018 8779 11/21/2018 $581.75 Overpayment

Whichard, Joshua 2018 48820 11/21/2018 $505.77 Overpayment

Smith, Jackie 2018 54596 11/21/2018 $691.03 Overpayment

Muse, Tracey 2018 66658 11/21/2018 $639.69 Overpayment

Min, Alexandria 2018 67442 11/21/2018 $702.27 Overpayment

Lilley, Joshua 2018 68614 11/21/2018 $901.46 Overpayment

47



Meridian Design 2018 69578 11/21/2018 $130.63 Overpayment

Nolan Commercial 2018 84212 11/21/2018 $128.25 Overpayment

WilliAMS, Ronald  2018 43888 11/21/2018 $521.69 Overpayment

Allan, Brandon 2018 42090 11/21/2018 $615.92 Overpayment

Total $24,549.04

Personal Property Refunds

Name Year Account Date Refund Reason

Total $0.00

Real Property Releases

Name Year Parcel Date Released Reason

Smith, Gerret & Kimberly 2018 82897 10/24/2018 $271.55 Annexation Proration

Artis, Yvonne 2018 79199 11/8/2018 $213.75 Veteran Exemption

Barnhill, Michael 2018 74166 11/8/2018 $213.75 Veteran Exemption

Alves, Alexander  & Jennifer 2018 82646 11/9/2018 $267.07 Annexation Proration

Carrowan, Matthew & Nicole 2018 82648 11/9/2018 $260.40 Annexation Proration

Tucker, Julie 2018 82652 11/9/2018 $321.28 Annexation Proration

Vernon, Jerimiah & April 2018 82877 11/9/2018 $260.40 Annexation Proration

Lamb, Dytanyain 2018 82878 11/9/2018 $276.64 Annexation Proration

Hardy, Amanda  & Eric 2018 82882 11/9/2018 $290.05 Annexation Proration

Richards, Keith 2018 82884 11/9/2018 $383.75 Annexation Proration

Allen, Thomas & Tonya 2018 82887 11/9/2018 $332.93 Annexation Proration

Jones, James & Kaitlyn 2018 82888 11/9/2018 $309.77 Annexation Proration

Harrington, Vickie 2018 82890 11/9/2018 $329.03 Annexation Proration

Brumsey, Javon & Shavonne 2018 82895 11/9/2018 $260.40 Annexation Proration

Walt IV, Charles & Arden 2018 82898 11/9/2018 $307.83 Annexation Proration

Collins, John & Ginny 2018 82899 11/9/2018 $271.42 Annexation Proration

Zimmerman, Ryan 2018 82907 11/9/2018 $386.88 Annexation Proration

Greisiger, Heather & Brian 2018 82909 11/9/2018 $348.17 Annexation Proration

Total $5,305.07

Personal Property Releases

Name Year Account Date Released Reason

Ash Jr, Fred William 2018 1056580 8/30/2018 $124.93 Outside City Limits

Privateer Tobacco Company 2018 1046610 8/30/2018 $170.49 Outside City Limits

Williams, Brian Keith 2018 1064894 10/8/2018 $133.57 Outside City Limits

Lake, James Bryan 2018 1065054 10/15/2018 $189.53 Outside City Limits

Total $618.52

Total Refunds 46 $25,549.04

Total Releases 6 $5,923.59

48



The Release (G.S. 105-381 or 382), Corrections (G.S. 105-325), or Refunds (G.S. 105-381 or 382)

of tax bills outlined above are approved by The Town of Winterville Council.

_______________________________ _______________________________

Douglas Jackson, Mayor Date Approved

49



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: December 10, 2018 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Brookfield, Section 4. 

Action Requested: Approval of Preliminary Plat. 

Attachments: Preliminary Plat. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 11/27/2018 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

 TC  12/4/2018  FD  TM  12/3/2018  Final  12/3/2018 

Supporting Documentation 

Brookfield, Section 4 – Preliminary Plat: 

Location: Intersection of Old Tar Road and Laurie Ellis Road 

Parcel Number:  25766 

Site Data:  57 Lots, 23.557 Acres 

Zoning District:  R-10 CUD (Minimum 1,525 sq. ft. and have combination of brick and vinyl fronts) 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation:  Recommend Approval of Preliminary Plat 

50



51


	12-10-2018 Agenda Packet
	VI. 1. Public Hearing-Abstract-Aquatic Holdings
	Petittion Requesting Annexation
	Legal Description
	Annexation Map
	Notice of Public Hearing
	Adjacent Property Owners
	Certificate of Sufficiency

	VII. 1. Presentation-Resolution-Jimmy Garris
	VII. 2. Presentation-Abstract-2017/2018 Audit Report
	VIII. 1. Public Comment-Marie Reed
	IX. 1. Consent-Abstract-Draft Meeting Minutes
	11-5-2018 Special Meeting Minutes
	11-13-2018 Regular Meeting Minutes

	IX. 2. Consent-Abstract-Draft Calendars
	2019 Regular Meeting Calendar
	2019-2020 Budget Calendar

	IX. 3. Consent-Abstract-Release and Refund of Taxes
	Tax Refunds and Releases


	X. 1. New Business-Abstract-Brookfield, Section 4
	Preliminary Plat Map




